GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: September 2, 2020

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THE WEEK STARTING, SEPTEMBER 8TH
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is the road work schedule for the week starting
Tuesday, September 8th, 2020.

LANE CLOSURES

Rennie School Road — US31, West of Blaine’s to East of E. Silver Lake Road, Blair Township
*This is a crush and shape project.

*Traffic will be directed by flag control.

*Please use caution in this area.

*This project is expected to last two weeks.

CRACK FILL - MOVING OPERATION

*Various locations - RED LINES on map http://www.gtcrc.org/DocumentCenter/\View/1669/2020--Project-Map
*Work will be directed by flagging.

* REDUCE SPEED IN FRESHLY FILLED AREAS!

ROAD COMMISSION CREW ACTIVITIES

*Pothole Patching - Various Locations as Requested.

*Culvert Placements — Grand Kal (Fife Lake Twp), Cherry Blossom (Blair Twp), M-137 (Green Lake Twp,
near Hofbrau) and Broomhead (Union Twp, N. of Supply)

*Ditching — Various Locations.

*Jetting of Culverts — Various Locations.

*Brush Hogging — Various Locations.

*Shoulder Work- Various Locations.

*Grading — Various Locations.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!

(231) 922-4848 ph - (231) 929-1836 fx - www.gtcrc.org
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